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Matilda Sanders - ('j 8 ^- o I ' d -A)
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 10:51 AM
To: CLK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted CLK ° CORRESPONDENCE

Zd^inistnflve Partiie"_Consumer
Date and Time: 11/26/2008 10:50:00 AM B^^,i NO. 5(^Docket Number: 080554 3
Filename I Path: 080554.CO.kef.doc D!STMBUTION.

Please issue the above-referenced CONSUMMATING ORDER today in Docket No. 080554-GU.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080554

ADDRESS
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NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keatin akerman.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 E eoff o cf as.com No

Printed on 11/26/2008 at 11:47:08 AM
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Matilda Sanders -355-08 - 5 7 3 2  -7EF-GU 
From: Timolyn Henty 
Sent: Monday, November 03,2008 1:03 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080554-GU 
Filename / Path: 080554.or.101408.kef.doc 

To: CLK - Orders / Notices XAdmiuwtnthre-Parties_ConsPmer 
DOCUMENT NO. 076b3 -OH f DISTRIBUTION. 

11/3/2008 1:02:00 PM 

&&(& & 
ORDER APPROVING TRANSPORTATION COST RECOVERY ADJUSTMENT TARIFF 
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Akerman Law Firm (08) I I beth.keating@&ennan.com I No 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU6 16 I tgeoffroy@cfgas.com I No 

Printedon 11/4/2008at 10.22:31 AM 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICEOF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NANCY ARCENZIANO 

August 19,2008 

Beth Keating, Attomey 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080554-GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of transportation cost recovery factors 
by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, which was filed in this office on August 18, 
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An M m I i v e  Action / Equd Oppiiunity Employer 

FSC Website: hnp:/lw.floridapnm Internet Email: mntaet@se.statetl.us 
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